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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited (“the
Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view of in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31%
2024, and its profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial
Statements.

Emphasis of Matter
Our opinion is not modified in respect of the following matters,

1. After following the due process of law as prescribed under the IBC and its regulations,
the resolution plan submitted by Innova Captab Ltd. (“successful resolution applicant™)
(“Resolution Plan of Innova”) for the Corporate Debtor was approved by members of the
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CoC on 16.11.2022 and later approved by the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench - I on
17.05.2023. The plan was successfully implemented on 30" June 2023, post which the
company became a wholly owned subsidiary of Univentis Medicare Limited, which is
itself a wholly owned subsidiary of Innova Captab Limited. Accordingly, as per the
approved resolution plan, on 30" June 2023 new board of directors took over.

Attention is drawn to Note No.58 of the financial statements regarding the Impact of the
NCLT order on the Financial Statements line items. The resolution plan was successfully
implemented and settled as stated in Part III, “settlement proposal of resolution plan”
resulting in an increase of Rs. 5496 million in other equity.

2. Attention is drawn to foot Note No. 20 of the financial Statements, as per the order dated
December 12th, 2023, issued by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai,
the funds deposited by Peter Back Rs 100.65 million designated as a Performance Bank
Guarantee have been transferred to the Secured financial creditors State Bank of India in
pursuant to Regulation 36 B(4A) of the CIRP Regulations and the Resolution Plan
provisions.

3. Attention is drawn to the following points regarding the disclosers of comparative figures
for the Financial Year ended March 31st, 2023 on account of restatement, due to-
a. Refer Note No 59 a & b for change in accounting policies to ensure alignment
with the policies endorsed by the Group (Innova Captab Limited) for Property
Plant & Equipment and inventory.
b. Refer note no 59 ¢ for incorporating restated financial statements ending March
31, 2023 for reassessment of contingent liability in light of the NCLT order.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Integrated Report, Board’s Report along
with its Annexures and Financial Highlights included in the Company’s Annual Report but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 1nforrnat10n is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in otherwise appears to be
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materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation of these IND AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i.  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our opinion. The risk of
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not detecting material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, Intentional missions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing your opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

ii.  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of the management use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify your opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report
as mentioned in key Audit matter para. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events
in manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matter, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and the matters that may reasonably be thought to be on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

2 A

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid IND AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 04 April
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2024
on its financial position in its financial Annual Report 2023-24 and Refer details
as disclosed in the balance sheet along with Note 49.

b. Refer note No.38 of the financial statements regarding revocation of GLP
certification on March 28, 2023.

c. The Company is not required to make provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term

contracts including derivative contracts.

d. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:
» directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or,
* provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall:

» directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of
the Funding Party or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub clause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contain any material mis-
statement.

Compliance with Section 123 of the Act is not applicable to the company as the
company has not declared or paid any dividend during the current financial year.

The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is applicable from 1 April 2023. Based on our examination which included
test checks, the Company has used accounting softwares for maintaining its books
of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, for
the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated
throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies Accounts Rules 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of Audit trails as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024
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C With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
such remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. Consequently, there has been
no breach regarding excess payment under Section 197(16) of the Act.

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm ReAiSWO. 117371W/W100092)

A Ujwal N. Landge
Partner
Membership no. 108231

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: May 29", 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPV(C4413
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Sharon Bio Medicine Ltd

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended 31° March,
2024. (Referred to in our report of even date)

i)

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property plant and equipment.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets;

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant
and equipment by which all Property, plant and equipment are verified in a
phased manner. In accordance with this program, the Property, plant and
equipment were physically verified during the year. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) and Intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five

crore rupees in aggregate during any point of time of the year, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, hence the
requirement of quarterly returns or statements to be filed with the banks and
financial institutions is not required.

|Page 8 of 16




iii) The Company has not made investments, provided guarantee or security or granted
any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv) The Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its
directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested, in accordance with
the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made investments
through more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the
provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

V) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi) The Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products manufactured by it (and/
or services provided by it). We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating
to materials, labour and other items of cost maintained by the company pursuant as
specified by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

vii) a) As per the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income tax, TDS, Service
Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, Profession tax, Provident fund and other
material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the
company with the appropriate authorities.
No undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2024, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

b) The outstanding dues of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues
which have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes are as follows:
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(Rs. In Millions )

Name of the Nature of | Amount I-’erlod 0 Forum where
statute dues R aa dispute is pendin
5 relates P P 8
Income Tax From A.Y As per Income Tax
Act, 1961 S 3981 20092021 | Portal
Income Tax . -
Act, 1961 TDS 6.94 Prior years As per TRACES
) As per the notices
S Tax A
lgg‘zce & AL Service Tax 3.90|  2016-17  |received from the
department.
proceeding for show
Heoand. for GoT GST 32.03 July 2017~ cause notice are in
refund Claimed ' January 2020 ,
progress.
Total
viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously

unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

a) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
not made any default in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon from any lender during the year.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

(c) The Company has obtained term loans and it has been utilized for the purpose for
which it has been obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no
funds have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint venture as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.
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Xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, accordingly, clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year, except for the shares issued and allotted to
the holding, Company as per the NCLT order refer Note No 12 a) 1. Of the Financial
statements and the funds so raised have been used for the purposes for which the
funds were raised.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company, considering the
principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by
the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of
the audit.

(b) Since no Fraud has been reported, Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(c) As section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company,
clause 3(xi) (c¢) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

The transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable Accounting Standards

a) The Company has an Internal Audit system which commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit has been considered.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
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Xvii)

XViii)

Xix)

Sy

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) During the course of audit, the Group as per the provisions of the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.
Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the Financial Year 2023-24 and
2022-23.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

There is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the
Order are not applicable
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xxi)  The company is not liable to prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly,

clause 3 (xxi) of the Order are not applicable.

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm ReWIW/WIOOO%)

CA Ujwal N. Landge

5 </ MUMBAI
artner 4 {Firm Reg.No.

Membership no. 108231

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: May 29", 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVC4413
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Sharon Bio Medicine Ltd
Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sharon Bio Medicine
Ltd (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

MUMBA|
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for
internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For E. A. PATIL & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 117371W/W100092)

L

CA Ujwal N. Landge
Partner

Membership no. 108231
Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: May 29", 2024
UDIN: 24108231BKAPVC4413
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024
{Amount in iNR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)
Partidilats Notas As at Mar 31, | AsatMar31,| AsatMar 31,
2024 2023 2022
Assets
1 [Non-current assets
(a) _|Property, plant and equipment 2 (a) 1,032.52 1,059.59 1,103.58
(b) [Right to use of Assets 2 {c) 63.74 72.26 79.61
(c} _|Capital work-in-progress 2 (b) 18.04 2.01 1.49
(d) |Other Intangible assets 0.06 0.09 0.66
Intangible assets under development
Blological assets other than bearer plants -
{d) |Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 - - 0.01
(ii) Others financial assets 4 16.74 17.11 89.98
{iii) Other non-current assets 5 1.01 5.28 5.00
(e) |Deferred tax assets (net) 6 190.30 - -
Total non-current assets 1,322.41 1,156.34 1,280.33
2 |Current assets
{a) |Inventories 7 254.34 390.18 423.25
{b) |Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 279.53 260.85 268.78
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 2.33 97.69 74.04
(iii) Bank balances other than (il) above 10 0.57 802.24 442.24
(iv) Others financial assets 11 12.55 37.44 58.66
(c) |Other current assets 12 164.98 165.01 281,50
Total current assets 714.30 1,753.41 1,548.47
Total assets 2,036.71 2,909.74 2,828.79
Equity and liabilities
1 |Equity
{a)__|Equity Share capital 13 0.05 11.51 11,51
(b) |Other equity 14 251.36 (6,158.40) (6,266.31)
Total equity 251.41 {6,146.89) (6,254.79)
2 |Non-current liabilities
| _{a) |Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 1,406.70 5,580.17 5,580.17
(ii) Lease liabilities 16 0.80 - 3.41
(b) _|Provision 17 62.28 62.92 70.69
Total non-current liabilities 1,469.78 5,643.09 5,654.27
3 |Current liabilities
(a) |Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 18 - 2,693.07 2,693.07
(i) Lease liabilities 0.80 3.98 7.93
iii) Trade and other payables 19
-total outstanding dues of micra and small enterprises 19 7.85 13.51 21.70
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro small 19 15613 43032 439.42
enterprises 5
(iv) Other financial liabilities 20 18.84 113.47 108.45
(b) _|Other current liabilities 21 109.58 133.59 145.83
{c) [Provisions 22 22.32 25.59 12.91
Total current liabilities 315.52 3,413.54 3,429.31
Total equity and liabilities 2,036.71 2,909.74 2,828.79
Material accounting policies 1
Notes to the financial statements 49 ol S e
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements, ..‘.'L‘S\(:)f
As per our report of even date attached. ,'\{"
For E.A. Patil & Assoclates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of MUNBAI E |
Chartered Accountants Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited, /:,-: i
Fm rexlstratkm no.11737W / W100092 / (:\\ . ,‘\,/}
Gg /Ef \,w;,_ o P
CA Ujwal N. Landge Mukesh Kumar&ingh Jayant Vasudeo Rao Rakhi Makhloga
Partner Wholetime Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 108231 DIN: 10186380 DIN: 03627850 M.No.: A48812
Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Panchkula Place: Panchkula Place: Navi Mumbai
Date : May 29, 2024




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)

Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the Year ended March 31,2024
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the financial statements

For E.A. Patil & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm regi tra}I/on nor117371W / W100092

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of | [,
Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited.

T

Note | For the year ended | Forthe year ended
Particulars
No. Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
I |INCOME
(a) [Revenue from Operations 23 1,902.25 1,922.16
(b) |Other Income 24 639.77 44.56
Total Income 2,542.03 1,966.72
Il |EXPENSES
(a) |Cost of Materials Consumed 25 786.58 887.00
(b) Changes in_ Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 26 51.15 41.97
and Stock-in-trade
(c) [Employee benefit expense 27 357.91 332.93
(d) |Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 97.00 94.02
(e) |Finance costs 29 103.38 0.62
(f) |Other expenses 30 432.32 506.05
Total Expenses 1,828.33 1,862.59
Il |Profit/(loss) before tax 713.69 104.13
IV |Less: Tax Expense 31
(a) |Current tax - =
(b) |Deferred tax charge 190.30 -
V' |Profit for the year 903.99 104.13
VI [Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial Gain on Gratuity & Leave Encashment 32 9.70 3.78
Total Other Comprehensive Income 9.70 3.78
Vi Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising 913.69 107.91
Profit (Loss)
VIIl_|Earnings Per Equity Share:
Basic and diluted [nominal value of INR 2 per share] 33 38,108.60 4,500.62
Material accounting policies 1
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended March 31, 2024
{Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

St. No —— Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31,
2024 2023

A |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 713.69 - 190.05
Adjustments for : - -
Depreciation / amortisation 97.00 100.96 -
Loss/(Gain) on sale of fixed assets 0.21 - -
Expected Credit Loss reversal 20.76 (1.38) -
Liability written back (588.74) (2.47) B
Unrealised (gain) / loss on foreign exchange (4.19) 1.09 -
Assets Written Off 23.03 - -
Interest Expense (Lease Asset) 0.07 - -
Interest Expense 103.29 0.57 -
Interest income (9.00) (22.33) -
Loss on sale of MEIS - 2.85 -
Loss of Asset by Fire - 4,61 -
Misc. income (0.02) - -
Bad Debts 4.17 0.52 -

(353.42) 84.42

Operating Profit before working capital changes 360.27 274.47
Adjustment for :
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 135.84 33.08
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (39.45) 7.70
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Financial Assets 24.90 -
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (4.26) 129.46
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Financial Assets 0.36 2.97
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets (4.81) (4.33)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 308.93 (27.39)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Financial Liabilities (98.61) (0.91)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (24.08) (17.97)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Provisions 6.43 12.68
Increase/(Decrease) in Non Current Provisions (0.65) (3.99)
Change In Working Capital 304.60 B 131.29
Cash Generated From Operations 664.86 - 405.76
Cash Flow From Extraordinary ltems .
Net Income Tax (paid) / refunds 4.29 - 5.38
Net Cash Flow From / (used in) Operating Activities (A) 669.16 - 411.14

B |Cash Flow From Investing Activities -
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) (89.92) (49.85)
Proceeds from sale of PPE/Capitalisation of PPE - =
Interest received 9.01 22,11
Investments in Gratuity Trust - 0.01

(80.91) - (27.73)

Net Cash Flow From / (used in) Investing Activities (B) (80.91) - (27.73)

C |Cash Flow From Financing Activities -
Loans taken from related parties 1,406.70 =
Shares issued during the year 5,484.56 -
Interest Paid (103.29) -




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

Interest on Amortization of Financial Assets - 0.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings (5,580.17) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (2,693.07) -
(1,485.27) - 0.23
Net Cash Flow From / (used in) Financing Activities (C) (1,485.27) - 0.23
Net Inc/(Dec) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (897.01) -  383.64
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 899.92 516.28
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2.91 899.92
(897.01) 383.64
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 0.06 0.28
Current Account 2.27 97.40
Unpaid Dividend Account (Earmarked) 0.00 1.27
Deposits & Bank Balance held as restricted use 0.57 800.96
2.91 899.92/

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Cash Flow Statement

Notes:

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS 7)-
Cash flow statement and presents cash flow by operating, investing and financing activities.

2. The amendments to IND AS 7 Cash Flow Statements requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,including both the changes from cash flow and non-cash
changes, suggesting including reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising
from financing activities.

3. Figures in the brackets are outflows/deductions.
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(1) Current reporting period

A Equity Share Capital (Refer note 12 & 13 )

Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024 (Standalone)
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

Changes In Equity | Restated balance :'::t"vse:;:e Balance at the
Balance at the beginning of the Share Capital due | at the beginning uqi tal :urln end of the
current reporting period to prior period of the current t:e currentg current
errors reporting period wiar reporting period
11,51 - 11.51 (11.46) 0.05
(2) Previous reporting period
Changes in Equity | Restated balance ec'::t"g:;: Balance at the
Balance at the beginning of the | Share Capital due | at the beginning mq Im‘; d l: end of the
current reporting period to prior period of the current t:e cm::mg current
errors reporting period reporting period
year
11.51 - 11.51 11.51
B Other Equity
(1) Current reporting period
Reserves & Surplus Other items of
Revaluation Other
PARTICULARS Capital Securities Retalned Surpl Compret Total
reserve Premlum Earnings Income
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period - 793.85 | (6,946.38) - (5.84)] (6,158.37)
Changes in accounting policy/ prior peried errors - - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period - 793.85| (6,946.38) - (5.84) (6,158.37)
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year - - 903,99 - 9.70 913.69
Revaluation reserve Utilised - -
Transfer to retained earnings - - - - - -
Any other change 37.66 5,458.37 - - - 5,496.03
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 37.66 6,252.22 | (6,042.39) - 3.86 251.35
2) Previous reporting perlod FY22-23
Reserves & Surplus s Othec: i:’ems of
evaluation ther
PARTICULARS Capital Securities Retained Surplus | Comprehensive Total
reserve Premium Earnings Income
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period - 793.85| (7,050.54) - (9.62) (6,266.31)
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period errors - - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period - 793.85 | (7,050.54) - (9.62)|  (6,266.31)
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year - - 104.13 - 3.78 107.91
Balance at the end of the current reporting period - 793.85| (6,946.41) - (5.84)]  (6,158.40)
3) Previous reporting period FY21-22
Reserves & Surplus Cther teigiof
Revaluation Other
L,
PaRHcAm Capital Securities Retained Surplus | Comprehensive Aotk
reserve Premium Earnings Income
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period - 793.85| (7,473.29) 411.65 1.59 (6,266.20)
Changes in accounting policy/ prior peried errors - 3 u = . 2
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 793.85 | (7,473.29) 411.65 1.59 (6,266.20)
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year - - 176.75 - (14.26) 162.48
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period errors (484.67) (411.65) (896.32)
Any other change - 733.73 - - 733.73
Balance at the end of the current reporting period - 793.85 | (7,047.49) - (12.67) (6,266.31)
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315 March 2024

Company Overview

Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (“the Company”) is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (as amended by the Companies Act, 2013). The
registered office of the company is located at W34 & W34/1, MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra,
410 208. The Company is principally engaged in the manufacturing of intermediates, active
pharmaceutical ingredients and finished dosages cater to both the domestic Indian and foreign market.
The Company also has a division which specializes in pre-clinical and toxicology studies.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process

After following the due process of law as prescribed under the IBC and its regulations, the resolution
plan submitted by Innova Captab Ltd. (“successful resolution applicant”) (“Resolution Plan of Innova”)
for the Corporate Debtor was approved by members of the CoC on 16.11.2022 and later approved by
the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench - | on 17.05.2023.

The plan was successfully implemented on 30™" June 2023, post which the company became a wholly
owned subsidiary of Univentis Medicare Limited, which is itself a wholly owned subsidiary of Innova
Captab Limited. Accordingly, as per the approved resolution plan, on 30" June 2023 new hoard of
directors took over.

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

(a)

(b)

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplated
continuity of normal business activities and the realization of assets and settlement of
liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis,
except for the following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by
relevant Ind AS

e Certain financial assets that are measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments (Note no: 2.14)
e Lease assets have been valued at fair value on the balance sheet date.

Historical Cost is ‘generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31% March 2024

(c)

(d

—

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date regardless of
whether the price is directly observable or estimated using other valuation technique.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based
on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management
to make estimate, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year
and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon the
Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if
any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years
affected.

Restatement of Financial Statements.

The Company has restated its previously issued financial statements for the years ended
March 22 & March 23. The restatement was necessary to ensure alignment with the policies
endorsed by the Group (Innova Captab Limited) for following:

a.  Property Plant and Equipment (“PPE"} - Change in method of valuation of PPE,
Including Right to use of Assets from revaluation model to cost model and change in the life of
the assets.

b.  Inventory — Change in inventory valuation from FIFO to weighted average cost with
respect to Formulation division and impact of depreciation on account of change as indicated
in point (a) above on overheads.

The Company has provided additional disclosures in the Note No 59 to the financial
statements to explain the restatement and its impact.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies -

2.1 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration entitled in
exchange for those goods or services.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

Goods Sold

Revenue is recognized at one point in time when control of the goods has been transferred to
the customer. This occurs when the Company has a present right to payment for the goods,
the customer has legal title of the goods, the goods have been delivered to the customer
and/or the customer has the significant risks and rewards of the ownership of the goods.
When the goods sold is highly customized and an enforceable right to payment is present,
revenue is recognized over time using the proportion of cost incurred to date compared to
estimated total cost to measure progress towards transferring the control of the goods to the
customer.

Rendering of services

Revenue from service is recognized over time by reference to the progress towards satisfaction
of each performance obligation. The progress towards satisfaction of each performance
obligation is measured by the proportion of cost incurred to date compared to estimated total
cost of each performance obligation.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
discounts and other incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue

also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from customers in its capacity as an agent.

The Lacation and nature wise Revenue from sales and Services details are as under:

X in Millions
INDIA 288.33 63.81
AFRICA 1.90 -
ASIA 276.18 21.71
AUSTRALIA 256.18 0.62
EUROPE 607.54 34.15
NORTH AMERICA 167.01 11.86
SOUTH AMERICA 144.89 0.69
Grand Total 1,742.04 132.84 1,874.87

Other Operating Revenue

Export incentives receivable & Duty Drawback are accounted for, on an accrual basis.
Other income

Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis and others on contractual cash flows.

Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables are amounts due from customers for the sale of goods or services

performed and are recognized initially at fair value less provision fgr expected credit loss or

impairment. %=




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31% March 2024

2.2 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

The property, plant and equipment are re-stated as per Cost model, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, and so that its depreciable amount is allocated on a systematic
basis over its useful life.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Lease hold land is amortized over the period of lease.

In the case of additions during the year in Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at original
cost inclusive of taxes (other than those subsequently recoverahle from the tax authorities). All
costs, including finance costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use to
be capitalized.

Parts of an item of PPE, having useful lives more than 1 year and significant expenditure on PPE
arising on account of capital improvement or other factors are capitalized. All the other repair
and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

PPE are de-recognized from the financial statements either on disposal or when retired from
active use. Losses arising in the case of retirement of PPE and gains and losses arising from
disposal of PPE are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Capital work-in-progress, if any, includes cost of PPE under installation / under development
as at the balance sheet date.

No revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment has been done during the year.
The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and

equipment by which all Property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over
reasonable period.

The Company has change its accounting policies in respect of valuation of Property Plant and
equipment from revaluation Model to cost model and the estimated useful lives of items of
PPE is aligned with the policy endorsed by the Group (Innova Captab Limited).

The estimated useful lives of items of PPE for the periods are as follows:

Sr No Particulars Polnc\,;::oélgged X As per revised policy
1 Building - Factory 3-60 Years 10-60 Years
2 Office equipment 5-10 Years 5-15 Years
3 Plant and equipment 8-20 Years 5-20 Years
4 Lab Equipment 6-20 Years 10-18 Years
5 Electrical installations 10-20 Years 5-20 Years
6 Vehicles 8 Years 10 Years
7 Furniture and fittings 5-10 Years 10 Years
8 Computer and Printer 3-6 Years 3-10 Years
9 Building other than factory 60 Years 60 Years
10 Buildjng Others 3 Years 3 Years

Firm Reg.No.
W100092




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31% March 2024

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are revised and aligned with the
approach endorsed by the Group (Innova Captab Limited). Residual values of these assets and
its useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible
assets are amortized over the irrespective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand,
competition, and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry, and known
technological advances), and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the
expected future cash flows from the asset.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or infinite.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at |least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is
considered to modify the amortized period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is any indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Intangibles with indefinite useful life, if any are not amortized, but are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or at the cash generating unit level.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the company recognizes the new part with its own associated useful life and it is
depreciated accordingly.

23 Inventories

A revision has been made to the inventory valuation method, aligning it with the approach
endorsed by the Group (Innova Captab Limited). This adjustment underscores the company's
dedication to adhering to consistent and standardized inventory valuation practices.

Sn. Particulars Original Policy Revised Policy
1 Raw materials . FIFO and Weighted average Welghted averags method
(except googls in method




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

transit)

2 | Traded goods

FIFO and Weighted average Welglited average method

method

3 | Packing material FIFQ sndWelghited average Weighted average method
method
F i .

4 | Stores and spares nii?hzr;d Weighted average Weighted average method

Work-in-progress
5 | and finished goods

including an appropriate share of
variable and fixed production

FIFQ and Weglited average overheads. Fixed production

(manufactured) method overheads are included based on
normal capacity of production
facilities.

6 | Goods intransit Specifically identified purchase Specifically identified purchase
cost cost

Inventories consisting of raw materials and packing materials, work in progress, stores & Spares
and finished goods are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The method for
determining cost for APl Unit is based on Weighted Average Cost method and for Formulation
unit it has been revised from FIFO to Weighted Average Cost method for valuation of Inventory
and impact of depreciation on account of changes on overheads.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for
as follows:

a.

Raw Materials and Packing Materials: Raw and Packing Materials are valued at cost or
market value, whichever is lower, computed on Weighted Average method. The cost
includes the cost of purchase and other expenses directly attributable to their
acquisition but excludes duties and taxes, which are subsequently recoverable from
the taxing authorities. Bulk Drugs produced for captive consumption are valued at
cost.

Work in process and Finished Goods: These are valued at lower of Cost or Net
Realizable value, whichever is lower, computed on Weighted Average method. Cost
includes material cost (but excludes duties and taxes, which are subsequently
recoverable from the taxing authorities), labour cost and all overheads other than
selling and distribution overheads. Physician samples which are valued at cost as
computed above.

c. Stores and Spares: Stores and spares parts are valued at cost computed on Weighted

Average method.

. Goads in Transit: Goods in transit is part of Inventory and the same has been valued at
Cost. ’
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31* March 2024

2.4

2.5

2.6

Foreign Currency Transactions: -
a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’).
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

b) Transactions and balances

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the
foreign currency the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in the
foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at
the exchange rate prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs
are incurred in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to
get ready for its intended use.

Leases

The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation,
and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind
AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize
assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months unless the
underlying asset is of low value.

The company assesses whether the contract is, or contains at inception of a contract, a
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in Exchange for consideration.

An entity shall reassess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease only if the terms and
conditions of the contract are changed.
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315 March 2024

The company recognizes low value leases as operating leases i.e. charged to Profit and
loss account as expenses.

The company recognizes finance leases as the right to use of assets in the statement of
financial position & the corresponding lease liabilities are recognized under other
current liabilities in Balance sheet of the company. The lease liabilities are further
presented into current maturities of finance lease obligation and non-current maturities
of finance lease obligation.

Lease income/ Rental income arises when the company allows the use of right-of-use
asset of the company by other company/party. The company does not have any

Rental/Lease income for the year ended 31st March 2024.

The details for the leases are as below:

" Rs. in
Particulars Millions
Depreciation charge for right of use assets by class of underlying asset 4.13
Interest expense on lease liabilities 0.07
The expense relating to low-value lease -
Total Cash outflow for leases 3.48
Additions to right of use assets 1.70
Gains or losses arising from sale and lease back transactions -
The carrying amount of right of use assets at the end of the reporting
period by class of underlying asset aais

Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities
Maturity Analysis - Contractual undiscounted Cash Flows .R.S =i
Millions
Less than 1 year 0.80
More than 5 year 62.94
Total Undiscounted cash flows 63.74

2.7 Employees Benefits
a. Short-term obligations

These are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit
and Loss of the period in which the related services are rendered. Short term compensated
absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation in accordance with Company's rules.

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and short term
compensated absences, etc. and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognized in the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

Firm Reg.No.
W100092




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

b.  Other long-term employee benefit obligations.
(i) Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities,
where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the
contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Employee's State Insurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees' state insurance
scheme is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further obligations.
Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry
any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Defined benefit plans

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is the Company's defined benefit plan. The present
value of the obligation under the said defined benefit plan as per IND AS 19 is determined on
the basis of actuarial valuation from an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

The gratuity benefit of the Company was administered by a trust formed for this purpose
through the group gratuity scheme. The Company has not contributed towards the Trust
fund for the pending changes in the trustees. Since there are no transactions in the gratuity
trust, the same has become inoperative.

Pre measurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling and
the return on plan assets (excluding amount included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit
or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit & loss in the period of plan
amendment.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discounted rate to the net defined benefit liability
or asset.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond 12 months,
as long —term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
ahsences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of
profit and loss ang are not deferred.

Firm Reg.No.
W100092




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31% March 2024

Leaves under defined benefit plans can be encashed only on discontinuation of service by
employee.

2.8 Earnings Per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard 33 on Earnings per Share. Basic earnings per share are computed by
dividing the net profit or Loss for the period by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the
weighted average number of Equity shares during the period as adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

2.9 Taxes

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the
determination of the net profit or loss for the year except to the extent that it relates to
items recognized in OCI or directly in Equity, in which case it is recognized in OCl or directly in
Equity respectively.

Current Tax: Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the yearend date. Current tax
assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset
and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognized at temporary differences between carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax based used in
the computation of taxable profits.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set of
corresponding current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
liabilities relates to income taxes levied by the same tax authority of the company.

2.10 Provisions for Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the Balance sheet date. \ou,
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as
a finance cost,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non- occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made.

Disclosure for the same has been given in Note No. 49 of the Financials.
2,11 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits with banks which are
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash, and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank, overdrafts as they are considered
integral part of the company’s cash management.

2.12 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

As at each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired and whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss
recognized in the previous periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, if any, the Company determines the recoverable amount and
impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

» In the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
value in use; and

» In the case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generate identified,
independent cash flows), at the higher of cash generating unit's fair value less cost to
sell and the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risk specific to the asset.

In determining fair value less cost disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Firm Reg.No.
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually, as
appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

2.13 Non-current assets held for sale.

Non-Current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts are recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.

Non-Current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. This candition is regarded as met only when the sale
is highly probable, and the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

The criteria for held for sale/ distribution classification is regarded met only when the assets
are available for immediate sale/ distribution in its present condition, subject only to terms
that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale is highly probable; and it will
genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to be highly
probable when:

»  The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset,

»  Anactive program to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated,

» The asset is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its
current fair value,

» The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from
the date of classification, and

»  Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes
to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

»  Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are
not depreciated or amortized.

2.14 Financial Instruments:
A. Financial Assets
Classification

Financial Assets comprise of Investments in Equity and Debt securities, Trade Receivables,
Cash and Cash equivalents, loans and Advances, and other Financial Assets.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31% March 2024

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial assets are added to the fair value
of the financial asset.

Financial Assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value
or as financial assets measured at amortized cost.

Subsequent Recognition
Financial Assets measured at amortized cost:

Financial assets are measured at amortized cost when asset is held within a business model,
whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and contractual terms
of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest. Such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method.

The EIR amortization is recognized as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI):

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income.

Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at
fair value with all changes recognized in profit or loss.
Investment in Subsidiary and Associates

Investment in equity instruments of Subsidiaries and Associates are measured at cost.
Provision for Impairment loss on such investment is made only when there is a diminution in
value of the investment, which is other than temporary.

Investment in Debt Instruments

A debt instrument is measured at amortized cost or at FVTPL. Any debt instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classified as
at FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value
with all changes recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

(a) De-recognition of Financial Assets:

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

(b) Impairment of Financial Assets:
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses model to be following:

1.  Financial Assets measured at amortized cost.
2. Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

e the 12- months expected credit losses (expected credit losses (ECL) that result
from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date); or.

e Full time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of the financial instrument).

The company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

e Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
e All lease receivables

Under the simplified approach, the company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowances based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from the initial recognition.

The company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically ohserved
default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated
and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk expasure, the company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months ECL is used to provide for
the impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If
in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the company reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12- month ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial
instruments on the basis of the shared credit risk characteristics with the ohjective of
facilitating on analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be
identified on a timely basis.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31% March 2024

B. Financial Liahilities:
Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liahilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans,
borrowings, and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, security deposits and other deposits.

i.  Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied.

For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own
credit risk is recognized in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

ii. De-recognition of Financial Liabilities:

Financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability.

2.15 Current Versus Non-Current Classification:

The assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet are based on current/ non — current
classification.
a) Anasset as current when it is:
i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle.
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
iii. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iii. Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assetsjare classified as non - current.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 March 2024

b) Aliability is current when it is:

A liability is current when it is Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle held primarily
for the purpose of trading due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period,
or there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. All other liabilities are treated as non - current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non - current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents.

Trade payables:

Trade payable amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company
prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually paid within 0-90 days of recognition based on the credit terms. Trade and other
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months
after the reporting period.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, requires the disclosure of all
the MSME companies to whom the amount is payable. The company recognizes the policy
and interest has been accrued on trade payables outstanding for more than 45 days.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
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Sharon Blo - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024

(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

3 INVESTMENTS
PARTICULARS As at Mar 31,| AsatMar 31, | As at March
2024 2023 31, 2022
A Other Investments - Quoted
Investment of Gratuity Fund* - - 0.01
- - 0.01
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment - - -
TOTAL - - 0.01
*Investment of Gratuity Fund represents the balances with the Gratuity Trust.
4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - NON CURRENT
{unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
PARTICULARS As at Mar 31,| AsatMarch | Asat March
2024 31, 2023 31,2022
i Deposits with original maturity for more than twelve
. 0.60 .60
months (Liened against Margin Money)* s 9
i Security Deposits-other (Unsecured and Considered 16.06 16.51 15.42
_ Balances with Statutory/ Government Authorities (Non
iii - 73.96
Current)**
TOTAL 16.74 17.11 89.98

issued to Maharashtra Pollution Control Board.

5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Include provision for obsolete inveniorg

As at Mar 31,| As atMarch | As at March
RARTICULARS 2024 31, 2023 31, 2022
i. Prepaid Expenses- 0.52 0.53 0.26
i Capital advances 0.49 4.74 4.74
TOTAL 1.01 5.28 5.00
6 Deferred tax assets (net)
AsatMar 31,| AsatMarch | Asat March
bl ey 2024 31,2023 31,2022
i Property, Plant & Equipment (7.68) - -
ii Revaluation of Assets - - -
lii Provision for Gratuity 18.33 - -
iv Provision for Leave encashment 2.97 - -
v Expected Credit Loss 6.89
vi Bonus and Ex-Gratia Payable 3.89 - -
vil Books losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation 165.90 - -
TOTAL 190.31 - -
7 INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net realizable value)
As at Mar 31,| Asat March | AsatMarch
i e 2024 31, 2023 31, 2022
i. Raw Materials 124.90 194.33 185.82
ii Work in Progress 61.20 88.25 141.02
iii Finished Goods 37.24 61.34 50.54
iv Packing Material, 19.17 24.52 24.98
v _Consumables & Stores & Tools 11.83 21.74 20.90
TOTAL 254.34 390.18 423,25
Notes:
Includes goods-in-transit
- Raw material 5.95 25.21
- Packing material - 171 -

* These deposits Include restricted bank deposits of INR 0.65 (exclusive of interest amounting to INR 0.034) pledged as margin money against Bank Guarantee

** Sales Tax refunds pertaining to pre-cirp perid were written off and settled in line with the resolution plan. INR 22.70 paid to the sales tax department against
the claims submitted by them, The effect of the same has been given in the restated Financial of the Previous years ended March 31st, 2023.
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024

3 INVESTMENTS

(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

- Raw material 3.90 2.01 -
- Work-in- progress 1.99 -
- Finished goods 4.82 2.42 -
- Packing material 0.85 0.92 -
8 TRADE RECEIVABLES
{unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
PARTICULARS AsatMar31,| AsatMarch | AsatMarch
2024 31,2023 31,2022
Trade Receivables considerd good- Secured - - E
Trade Receivables considerd good- Unsecured 279.53 260.85 268.78
TOTAL 279.53 260.85 268.78
Trade Receivable — Credit Impaired 27.38 6.62 (8.00)
Less: Loss Allowance (27.38) (6.62) 8.00
TOTAL 279.53 260.85 268.78

Movement in expected credit loss allowance of trade

No trade or other receivable are due from the officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due
from firms or private companies respectively in which any officer is a partner, a director or a member.

Asat Mar31, | AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch
receivables: 2024 2023 31,2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 6.62 8.00 8.57
Additions/{deletion) during the year 20.76 (1.38) (0.56)
Balance at the end of the year 27.38 6.62 8.00
Trade Receivables ageing
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
As at March 31, 2024 z
£ Not Due L:so:::: b g M::;?s 3 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Mu{::::" . Total
(a) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 216.76 62.48 0.28 - - 279.53
b) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant

(R} Unekpgunectice ¥ s 3.25 1.90 12.72 7.39 E 127 26.53
increase in credit risk
(c) Undisputed Trade receivables — credit impaired (3.25) (1.90) (12.72) (7.39) - (1.27) (26.53)
(d) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - . & « =
(e) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase

UL B % = - 0.85 0.85
in credit risk
(f) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - . (0.85) (0.85)
Total 216.76 62.48 0.28 - - - 279.53

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
As at March 31, 2023 £
Not Due L::::;;: s 8 M;:;i:s 3 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Mo;:aﬂ:n 3 Total

(a) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 161.77 98.10 0.93 0.05 - - 260.85
(b) Undisputed Trade receivables = which have significant - “ 0.15 0.46 0.51 4.64 577
increase in credit risk 3
(c) Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - - (0.15) (0.46) (0.51) (4.64) (5.77)
(d) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
(e) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase .
: o - - - 0.85 0.85
in credit risk
(f) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - (0.85) (0.85)
Total 161.77 98.10 0.93 0.05 - - 260.85




Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)

{Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS AsatMar31, | Asat March As at March
2024 31, 2023 31,2022
i Cash on hand 0.06 0.28 0.34
ii Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents) 2.27 97.40 73.70
TOTAL 2.33 97.69 74.04
10 OTHER BANK BALANCES
PARTICULARS As at Mar31, | Asat March As at March
2024 31, 2023 31,2022
i Earmarked Balances with Banks *
ii - Unpaid Dividend 0.00 1.27 1.27
ji Balance with bank (restricted use) 0.00 100.69 100.69
iv Deposits held as lien or security against borrowings** 0.57 700.27 340.27
TOTAL 0.57 802.24 442.24

* The erstwhile Resolution Applicant Peter Back Und Peter Vermoegenssverwaltung ("PBP") in lieu of Performence bank Guarantee
is forfeited by way of the NCLT Order and accordingly sum of INR 100.60 appearing as Share application money but pending for
allotment, has been transferred to State bank of India by the Abhyudaya Bank.

*¥ These deposits include restricted bank deposits INR 0.46 (exclusive of interest amounting to INR 0.011) pledged as margin
money against Bank Guarantte issued to Maharashtra Pollution Control Board. Out of this, bank guarantee worth INR 0.36 are
already expired and the company is in the process of liquidating the fixed deposits pledged against the same.

11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS As at Mar 31, As at March As at March
2024 31, 2023 31, 2022
Advances other than capital advances
1 Security Deposits
Security Deposits (Considered Good) 1.70 3.20 -
i. Export incentive recoverable 8.82 11.64 -
i Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits - 21.55 15.26
iii Recoverable from others 2.03 1.06 43.40
TOTAL 12.55 37.44 58.66
12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
PARTICULARS AsatMar 31, | AsatMarch As at March
2024 31, 2023 31, 2022
i. Advances to suppliers 20.39 19.27 81.87
ii Balances with Statutory/ Government Authorities 120.05 134.38 191.61
iii Advance Tax (Net off Tax Provisions) 6.70 6.77 B
iv Prepaid Expenses 17.84 4.56 7.86
V Advances to employees - 0.03 0.16
TOTAL 164.98 165.01 281.50

ui { Firm Reg.No.
W100092




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)

Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024

(Amount in INR miltions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

13 Statement of Changes in Equity as on March 31, 2024

Hifiiadtas As at Mar 31, | Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023 2022
Authorized
175,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 350.00 350.00 350.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up : = -
57,5'5,625 as at 31 March 2023 (Pre.wous Year 57,55,625) 1151 1151 11.51
Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each, fully paid up
Payment made to equity shareholders as per approved plan (0.10) - -
(refer note no. 1) =
Shares Issued during the Year (refer noteno. 2 & 3 ) 26.30 - -
Capital Reduction during the year (refer note no. 1 & 2) {37.66) - -
23,976 equity shares of Rs, 2 each fully pald (FY23:
57,55,625, FY22: 57,55,625) 0.0 B b
a) Shareholding of Promoters
March 31, 2023
Name of Promoters No. of Shares No. of Shares
h
held % of Holding % of Change held
Univentis Medicare Limited 23976* 100.00 # -

*Univentis Medicare Limited afang with its 6 nominees with one share each.

1. Post payment date the equity share capital as held by the sharehoder as on 31 March 2023 were extinguished and cancelled in
their entirety post payment of INR 0.10 as per the terms of the Resolution Plan dated May 17th, 2023, this led to a capital reduction
of INR 11.41.

2. Financial Creditors amounting to INR 5474.66 have been alloted 1,31,25,543 Equity Shares having face value of Rs 2 @ a
preimum of Rs. 415.10 per share. These shares stands extinguished and cancelled in their entirety without any consideration
leading to a capital reduction of INR 26.25.

3. Fresh 23,976 Equtly shares amounting to INR 0.05 have been issued to Univentis Medicare Limited., having face value of Rs 2 @ a
preimum of Rs. 415.10 per share in terms of the resolution plan.

4, Upon cancellation of the share capital as contemplated above the amount of reduction in the equity share capital amounting to
INR 37.66 Is transferred to capital reserve in tems of the resolution plan.

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 2 per share.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend, if declared by the Company, in proportion to their
respective holding in the Company.

b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at Mar 31, 2024
Particulars
No. of shares Amount
Equity shares
Issued and Subscribed :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 5,755,625 11.51
Less : Payments made during the year to existing public B (0.10)
shareholder @ INR 0.017 per share
Less : Reduction during the year (18,881,173) (37.66)
Add : Issued during the year 13,125,548 26.25
Add :Shares issued to Univentis medicare limited* 23,976 0.05
23,976.00 0.05

Balance as at the end of the year
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¢) Details of Selective Capital Reduction during the year

Share capital as

Particulars on Apr 01, 2023 Payment Reduction

Promoters Equity B 2 5

Physical Shares - : :
Public 11.51 0.10 11.41
Issued During the Period April 2023- June 2023 26.25 - 26.25

Warrants Pending Conversion into Equity - - -
Total 37.76 0.10 37.66

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at Mar 31, 2024

Particulars
No of shares % of Holding
Equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid
Univentis Medicare Limited 23,976.00 100%

*“Univentis Medicare Limited along with its 6 nominees with one share each.

Note : As per the NCLT Approved Plan Univentus Medicare Limited has been alloted 100% shares of the company

Other Equity
As at Mar 31, | Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
FEARTHAILARS 2024 2023 2022
Securities Premium 6,252.22 793.85 793.85
Retained Earnings (6,042.39) (6,946.41) (7,047.49)
Capital Reserve 37.66 - -
Revaluation Reserve - - -
247.49 (6,152.56) (6,253.64)
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 9.70 (9.62) 159
Other items of OCI (5.84) 3.78 {14.26)
3.87 (5.84) (12.67)
Total 251.36 (6,158.40) (6,266.31)

Nature and Purpose of Reserves:

a) Securities Premium : The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognized in Securities Premium.

b) Retained Earnings : Retained Earnings are the profits/(Losses) that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general
¢) Revaluation Reserve : Upward Valuation on PPE has been transferred to Revaluation reserve.

d) Capital Reserve : The face value of the equity shares after reduction of share capital of the existing shareholder as on April 1,
2023 and the shares issued to the financial creditors after reduction of the equity allotted for the period ended june 30, 2023.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

15 NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS As at Mar 31, | AsatMarch As at March
2024 31,2023 31, 2022

i. Secured Borrowings - -
(a) Term Loans From Banks - 3,076.53 3,076.53
[b) Term Loans From Others - 529,02 529.02

ii. Unsecured Borrowings - -
(a) Loans & Advance from Others - 277.73 277.73
(b) Other Loans & Advances - FCCB - 1,696.90 1,696.90

(Refer Note "2","3",& "4" below) - -

(a) Loans & Advance from Related Parties 1,406.70 -
Total 1,406.70 5,580.17 5,580.17

debtor.

16 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

1, The Financial Creditors [Assenting Financial Creditors (Secured Financial Creditors and Unsecured Financial Creditors) and
Dissenting Financial Creditors] have been paid in the manner and terms provided in the resolution plan. Accordingly, Secured
Financial Creditors have been paid in proportion to their admitted claims and Dissenting Financial Creditors have been paid in
terms of section 30 and Section 53 of the IBC Code read with Regulation 38 of the CIRP Regulations (“DFC Payout”).

2. NIL payment is proposed for the promoter group, including financial creditors which are related parties of the corporate

3. INR 1406.70 represents the amount payable to Univentis Medicare Ltd. with interest @ 8.5% which shall be calculated and
accrued every month. Interest shall be net of tax deducted at source (TDS) on Quarterly basis.

PARTICULARS As at Mar 31, | As at March As at March
2024 31, 2023 31, 2022
Lease Liability - Non Current 0.80 - 3.41
Total 0.80 - 3.41
17 NON CURRENT PROVISIONS % - H
PARTICULARS As at Mar 31, | Asat March As at March
2024 31,2023 31,2022
i Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity 54.31 54.80 60.99
Provision for Leave Encashment 7.97 8.12 9.70
Total 62.28 62.92 70.69

18 CURRENT BORROWINGS

The gratuity benefit of the Company was administered by a trust formed for this purpose through the group gratuity scheme.
The Company has not contributed towards the Trust fund for the pending changes in the trustees. Since there are no
transactions in the gratuity trust, the same has become inoperative. The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is the Company’s
defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under the said defined benefit plan as per IND AS 19 is determined on
the basis of actuarial valuation from an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

PARTICULARS As at Mar 31, | Asat March As at March
2024 31, 2023 31, 2022
Loans repayable on Demand
a. from Banks

Secured

Working Capital Facilities from Banks - 2,693.07 2,693.07
il Loans from related parties

Total - 2,693.07 2,693.07

The Financial Creditors [Assenting Financial Creditors (Secured Financial Creditors and Unsecured Financial Creditors) and
Dissenting Financial Creditors] have been paid in the manner and terms provided in the resolution plan. Accordingly, Secured
Financial Creditors have been paid in proportion to their admitted claims and Dissenting Financial Creditors have been paid in
terms of section 30 and Section 53 of the IBC Code read with Regulation 38 of the CIRP Regulations (“DFC Payout”).




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited {CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

19 TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER PAYABLES

PARTICULARS AsatMer31,| AsatMarch | AsatMarch
2024 31,2023 31,2022
i Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises * 7.85 1351 21.70
il Payable to Related Parties £ = -
i Payable to Other (For Goods & Expenses) 117.13 391.26 41294
v Payable to Other (Expenses) 39.00 39.06 26.47
Total 163.98 443.83 461.12

1. INR 4.0 have been paid to the Operational Creditors (excluding workmen & employees) In terms of the resalution plan and remaing Pre-CIRP dues amounting to
INR 277.17 have been written bock.

*Also, the Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small

should in their co. dence with its the P dum Number as all d after filing of the Memorandum. The

Infarmation regarding Micro Enterprises and Small Er ises has been d\ ined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of Information
available with the company.

Trade Payables ageing schedule

As ar March 31, 2024 untitled | "L o vears | 2avears|MOEthAN3] ooy

Year Years

(a) MSME - 7.85 - - - 7.85

b) Others 39.00 106.18 0.07 - 0.05 145.30

C) Disputed Duas - MSME - - - - - -
[{d) Disputed Dues - Others . 7.5 257 - 0.71 103 |

Total 39.00 121.58 2.64 | 0.76| 163.98]

Trade Payables ageing schedule FY 2022-23

As ar March 31,2023 Unbilled Lesathand 1-2Years | 2-3Years foreRered Total
o Year Years

(a) MSME - 5.38 0.16 0.05 0.14 5.72

{b) Others 39.06 87.35 77 2.51 27.98 158.66

(C) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - 7.79 7.79

(d) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - 271.66 271.66

Total 39.06 92.73] 1.94 2.55) 307.56| 443.83

Disclosures as required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act”) are as under:
As at Mar 31, | As at Mar 31,| As at Mar 31,

Particulars
2024 2023 2023

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED
Act and remiinln! unE!d as at year end
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end{excluding PRE CIRP period - - =
|creditors)
Principal amounts paid® to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year
Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the - - -
|2ppointed day during the year
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
g j under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day % - 3
during the year

7.85 1351 2170

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under - - |
Further interest ramaining due and payable for earlier years 0.02) 0.02

20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Asat Mar 31, | AsatMarch | AsatMarch
Particulars

2024 31,2023 31,2022
| Interest due but not paid - 1.20 1.20
ii Employee related payables 16.33 10.34 532
iil Share applitation money received but pending for : 10048 10085
allotment!
Unclaimed Dividend** - 1.27 128
v Capital creditors 2.51 - -
Total 18.84 113.47 108.45
* The erstwhile Resolution Applicont Peter Back Und Peter Vermoegenssverwoltung (“PBP"] in lieu of Performence bank Guorantee is forfeited by way of the NCLT
Order and accordingly sum of INR 100.60 oppecring as Share money but p g for alle has been ferred to State bank of India by the
Abhyudaya Bonk.

**Unpaid dividend INR 1.08 lakhs f to Investor’s protection Fund of Central Government.

21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars AsatMar 31, | AsatMarch | AsatMarch

- 2024 31,2023 31,2022
i Contract labilities 103.13 94.42 13046
i Statutory dues * 6.45 39.17 15.36
Total 109.58 133.59 145.83

* Pre-CIRP Statutory dues to the extent of INR 11.80, has been written back in de with the app d Il Plon.
22 Current Provisi

Particulars AsatMar 31, | Asat March | AsatMarch

2024 31,2023 31, 2022

i Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (Net) 18,50 20.37 11.14
Provision for C d Ab 3.82 5.22 177
Total 2232 25.59 12.91
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024
{Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year ended

For the year ended

PARTICULARS
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
{a) Sale of Goods & Rendering of Services
Sale of finished goods 1,739.62 1,714.53
Sale of Traded goods 1.51
Sale of Services 132.84 187.87
(b) Other Operating revenue
Export incentives 27.38 19.76
Scrap sales 0.91 2
TOTAL 1,902.25 1,922.16
Revenue from sale of goods and services disaggregated by primary For the year ended | For the year ended
geographical market Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
India 351.24 474,19
Qutside India 1,522.73 1,428.20
Total revenue from contracts with customers 1,873.96 1,902.40
Timing of Revenue recognition
Product transferred at point in time 1,873.96 1,902.40
Product and services transferred over time - -
Revenue from contract with customers 1,873.96 1,902.40
24 OTHER INCOME
For the year ended | For the year ended
CARTICULARS Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
a) Interest Income 9.00 2233
b) Interest Income on IncomeTax Refund 0.22 -
¢} Exchange gain on foreign exchange fluctuation (net) 30.00 18.35
d) Liability written back 588.74 247
e) Loss Allowances on Trade Receivables - 1.38
f) Rental Income 0.24 -
g) Misc. Income 0.02 0.02
h) Insurance Claim Received 11.55 -
TOTAL 639.77 44,56
25 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

For the year ended

For the year ended

RARFICULARS Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Opening Stock of Raw Materials (a) 18433 185.82

Add: Purchases of Raw Materials (b) 591.25 77255
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials ( c ) 124.90 19433
Raw Material Consumed (d} = (a) +(b)-( ¢) 660.68 764.03
Opening Stock of Packing Materials (e ) 24,52 2498

Add: Purchases of Packing Materials (f) 120,56 122,50
Closing Stock of Packing Materials (g) 19.17 24,52
Packing Material Consumed (h)= (e )+(f)-(g) 125.90 122.97
TOTAL 786.58 887.00

26 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROCESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

For the year ended

For the year ended

PARTICULARS
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
i Openingstock

Finished Goods 61,34 50.54
Work-in-Process 88.25 141.02
149.59 191.56

i Less: Closing Stock
Finished Goods 37.24 61.34
Work-in-Process 61.20 88.25
98.44 149,59
TOTAL 51.15 41,97

27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
. PARTICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
i Salary, Bonus & Allowances 33111 304.70
il Contribution to provident and other funds 19.88 22.21
i Staff Welfare 6.92 6.03
357.91 332.93




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

For the year ended

For the year ended

PARTICULARS
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Depreciation on Right to use of Assets 4,13 6.46
Depreciation and Amortisation 92.87 87.56
TOTAL 97.00 94.02
29 FINANCE COST
PARTICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Interest Cost:
Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost : - -
- on lease liabilities 0.07 0.57
Interest to others 103.29 =
MSME interest 0.02 0.05
TOTAL 103.38 0.62
30 a. OTHER EXPENSES
PARTICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Power & Fuel Expenses 117.73 116.98
Stores and spares consumed 37.17 28.52
Sub contracting charges 48.56 24,91
Lab consumables 46.66 48.82
Repairs Maintenance
- Plant and machinery 14.60 15.35
- Building 571 12.21
- Others 6.49 6.09
Comission on sales 10.87 15.15
Sales promotion expense 1.07 4.66
Freight and Cartage 8.16 18.71
Rates, fees and taxes 18.27 114.09
Legal & Professional Charges 19.38 41.12
CSR expenditure 3.40 3.24
Travelling and conveyance 11.20 8.98
House keeping expense 371 3.60
Security expenses 6.49 6.15
Insurance 4.88 3.62
Printing Expenses 2.80 3.10
Rent 3.60 154
Bad debts 4.17 2.82
Other Asset weritten off 23.03 4.06
Expected credit loss on trade receivables 20.76 -
Loss on Sale of Asset 0.21 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 11.57 13.51
Loss of Asset by Fire - 7.21
TOTAL 430.52 504.45
30.b. PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Particilsrs For the year ended | For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Audit Fees 1.80 1.60
TOTAL 1.80 1.60
31 TAXEXPENSES

Current tax not recognized to profit and loss as the company is not having any taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets for the following items have been recognised because of the probability that future taxable
profits will be available for the company as a legal entity against which it can use the benefits there from.
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024

Particulars Gross Amount As at Mar 31, 2024

Business Losses - -
Unabsorbed depreciation 659.18 165.90
Excess depreciation as per Income tax Act, 1961 over (30.50) (7.68)
Expenses allowable on payment basis 100.06 25.18
Expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables 27.38 6.89
Total Deferred Tax Asset Recognised 756.12 190.30

32 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Eitbaii For the year ended | For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
I Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Gratuity 6.08 3.78
il Actuarial Gain/{Loss) on Leave Encashment 3.62 o
i Upward Valuation of Asset - -
TOTAL 9.70 3.78
33 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Paticatars For the year ended| For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
i Net Profit After Tax (PAT ment of Profit and L
et Profi r Tax (PAT) as per Statemen ofit and Loss 013.69 107.91
attributable to Equity Shareholders
ii  Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS [nos.] 23,976 23,976
i i includi i i
i Weighted a\-lerage number of equity shares including potential equity 23,976 23,976
shares for diluted EPS [nos.]
iv  Basic EPS (Rs) 38,108.60 4,500.62
v Diluted EPS (Rs) 38,108.60 4,500.62
vi  Nominal value per share (Rs) 2.00 2.00
34 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

35

36

a7

38

Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not taken any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets during the year.

The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by the banks during the financial year 2023-24, and the
previous default to the banks have been repaid in line with the terms & conditions of the resolution plan.

on March 9, 2023, a search and investigation was conducted by the Central Bureau of Investigation (“CBI”)
simultaneously at all business locations of the Company, including the Dehradun Plant, API unit at Taloja,
Toxicology unit at Taloja, Satra Plaza and Corporate Office at Vashi, and the same continued overnight and was
concluded on March 10, 2023,

During the course of investigation, the CBI officials made enquiries with the management of the company, sought
information from the key personnel and seized certain documents which are relevant for their investigation.

It is pertinent to note that the CBI officials have seized and taken complete control over the server from the|
premises of the Corporate Office of the Company at Vashi and have carried the server with them for investigation
purposes. They have also instructed the company personnel at Toxicology unit to surrender the server at the
earliest, which was handed over to CBI on April 06, 2023. As per the management's assessment this search and
seizure did not impact the ongoing operations of Sharon as the company had adequate data recovery measures in
place. Further, the search and seizure, pertained to erstwhile promoters of Sharon and with respect to trading
activities for the years priors to Pre-CIRP period and bears no negative/adverse impact on the Company.

The Company's unit V10, also known as SA-FORD (SANCTUARY FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT), is an OECD GLP
certified Indian Contract Research Organization (CRO) established in 2008. Specializing in chemistry, mutagenicity,
and toxicological studies on rodents, SA-FORD's GLP certification Cancelled on March 28, 2023. Subsequently, the

company is actively in the process of renewing its GLP license and application for re-inspection hs been made on
J—

March 27, 2024,
i}
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

39 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE FOR RELATIONSHIP WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES
The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

40 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE FOR REGISTRATION OF CHARGES OR SATISFACTION WITH REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES
The Company had certain charges registered under MCA pertaining to pre- CIRP periad, all these charges have been duly satisfied during the year under review

41 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH NUMBER OF LAYERS OF COMPANIES
The Company does not have subsidary company to comply with the number of layers for its holding in downstream companies prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of
the Companles Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

42 NOTE ON UNDISCLOSED INCOME
The Company dees not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), as there were no such act on
company.

43 NOTE ON CRYPTO CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
44 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

For the year ended
PARTICULARS
Mar 31, 2024
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year. 3.40
Total Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility 3.40

Excess/(Shortfall) at the End of the Year -

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY WITH RELATED PARTIES

For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024

PARTICULARS

*No such transactions have been made by the company

45 pFire Broke outat APl Unit at Plot No. 6, MIDC Area, Taloja on February 26, 2023 around 8,50 AM in Production Line -II.

Fixed Assets having gross value Rs, 235,61 Lakhs with its Written Down Value Rs. 96.84 lakhs and Stock (Finished Goods) worth INR 1.09 were destroyed in the fire.
The above Equipments and Stock were insured for which company has filed a claim of INR 52.30 for property, plant and equipment and INR 1.10 for inventory.
The reinstatement of Production Line-Il has been completed and the company has started the production activities from March 22, 2024. The company is expecting the
insurance proceeds to be received by end of June 24.
46 RATIO ANALYSIS

Detailed working of the Ratio Analysis has been provided in the Annexure A

47 COMPLIANCE WITH APPROVED SCHEME(S) OF ARRANGEMENTS
Pursuant to Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not entered into any transaction or Scheme of Arrangements.

48 UTILISATION OF BORROWED FUNDS AND SHARE PREMIUM
i The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries
il The Company has received unsecured loan of INR 1944.00 ("Loan") from its holding company i.e. Univentis Medicare Ltd., pursuant to the resolution plan submitted by

Innova Captab Ltd. Loan received has been utilised for the purpose of payment to the Financial & Operational Creditars in compliance to the im, ta« n of the
resolution plan. As march 31st,2024 outstanding is INR 1406.7 .

For E.A. Patil & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Acdountants Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited.

-
Mukesh Kumar Sirgh Jayant Vasudeo Rao Rakhi Makhloga
Partner Wholetime Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No: 10823 DIN: 10186380 DIN: 03627850 M.No.: A48812
Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Panchkula Place: Panchkula Place: Navi Mumbai

Date : May 29, 2024




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024 (Standalone)
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

49. Contingent Liability & Commitments

a) Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 37 on — Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets —

Asat 31 Asat 31
March 2024 March 2023

Particulars

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts-

a) Income Tax Matters 3.98 3.98
b) On account of TDS 6.94 6.76
c) Service Tax Matters 3.90 3.90
d) Sales/ VAT Tax Matters - 1,382.12
e) Bank Guarantee for MPCB 111 0.60
f) GST 32.03 47.14

a) Income Tax matters: Demand of INR 3.98 pertains to the AY 2020-21 which is being contested by the
company on the ground that the claims were not submitted by the department in this regard and hence
was not considered in the resolution plan, so all such claims, which are not a part of the resolution plan,
shall stand extinguished and no person will be entitled to initiate or continue any proceedings in, respect
to a claim.

In addition to the above the company has received reassessment notice for AY 2013-14 to AY 2015-16 for
Income escaping assessment of INR 668.30 appeal against the same has been made by the Company for
which order has been received for the AY 2013-14 to AY 2015-16, quashing the notice initiated by the
department.

b) TDS — Out of Demand of INR 6.94 as mentioned in point b) above,

I. Demand for INR 6.80 pertains to pre-CIRP period. This has been contested by the company on the
ground that claims were not submitted by the department in this regard and hence was not considered in
the resolution plan, so all such claims, which are not a part of the resolution plan, shall stand extinguished
and no person will be entitled to initiate or continue any proceedings in, respect to a claim.

Il. Demand for INR 0.14 pertains to TDS short deducted and paid for the AY 2020-21.

c) Service Tax — Demand for INR 3.90 pertains to the audit for the period Oct’16 to June’17. This has been
contested by the company on the ground that claims were not submitted by the department in this
regard and hence was not considered in the resolution plan, so all such claims, which are not a part of the
resolution plan, shall stand extinguished and no person will be entitled to initiate or continue any
proceedings in, respect to a claim.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024 (Standalone)
(Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

d) Sales/VAT Tax Matters - The company was under appeal against sales tax to the extent of INR 1382.12
pertaining to various assessment year. However, claims from the department against the same have been
received for INR 129.40, out of which the amount admitted as per Resolution Plan is INR 68.20. Admitted
Claim amounts to the Government Authorities are considered as “Secured Creditors dues” in the
Resolution Plan and has been paid INR 22.70 vide Demand Draft, in proportion to their admitted claims
and the same have also been settled under Amnesty Scheme by the Sales Tax Department

e) Bank guarantee - Bank Guarantee of INR 1.11 is issued to Maharashtra Pollution Contro! Board against
100 % Fixed deposit, out of this, bank guarantee amounting to INR 0.36 are expired and the company is in
the process of liquidating the fixed deposits pledged against the same.

f) GST - Demands from the GST department to the extent of INR 32.03 have been received during the
year, for which appeals have been filed by the company in Dehradun & Maharashtra. No hearings have
been held so far by the appellate authority in this regard.

b) Various civil and criminal cases have been filed by unsecured lenders and creditors and by the Company
for recovery of dues and return of dishonored cheques at various courts. The financial implication of
these cases on the financials could not be ascertained as the matter is still under sub judice.

Asat31 Asat31

Gt Synapsts March 2024 March 2023

Cheque

1. M/s Siemens Financial Services Pvt, Ltd .
dishonoured

34.68 34.68

Siemens has issued NDC (“No Dues certificate”) post payment of proceeds as per the resolution plan so
there is no financial implication on the company. The management has initiated the discussion with M/s
Siemens Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. to withdraw the said case.

2. Culrross Opportunitic SP.& OTHERS Parking Space

Satra Plaza
Respondent Synopsis et AERRRL
g i March 2024 March 2023
Dr. Saloni Jaiswal Aocusad has not 0.85 0.85

paid loan

Case is filed under section 138 of Negotiable instrument Act against Dr, Saloni Jaiswal for recover of INR
0.85, next date of hearing is on June 14, 2024.




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024 (Standalone)
{Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

50 Employee Benefit Obligations:
A. Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity - The Company provides for gratuity to employees in India as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination, is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed as per below table and

multiplied for the number of years of service.

For employees who joined before 01-July-2019 in Dehradun, Taloja L6 & Taloja W34 Units:

Service < 10 years 15 days
Service > 10 years < 15 years 21 days
Service > 15 years < 20 years 30 days
Service > 20 years 45 days
For Other Employees 15 Days

1 The amount recognized in the balance sheet -

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 73.17 75.18
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Defined Benefit Obligation Net off Plan Assets 73.17 75.18
*Defined Benefit Plans are unfunded.

2 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:

Due to Change in financial assumptions -10.25 -1.01

Due to change in demographic assumption 0.06 -1.75

Due to experience adjustments 4.10 4.98

Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income) / Expense -6.09 -3.78

3 Reconciliation of Defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 75.18 7213

Current service cost 4.99 7.34

Interest cost 4.90 4.96

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:

Due to Change in financial assumptions -10.25 -1.01]

Due to change in demographic assumption 0.06 -1.75

Due to experience adjustments 4.10 4,98

Past service cost - o

Benefits paid -5.81 -5.47

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 73.17 75.18

4. Reconciliation of plan assets

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023

Opening value of plan assets - -

Closing value of plan assets -

5. Major Category of plan assets are as follows.

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023

Insurance Management Fund




6. Bifurcation of liability as per schedule Ill

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023
Current Liability* 18.50 20.37
Non-Current Liability 54.67 54,80
Net Liability 73.17 75.18
* The current liability is calculated as expected contributions for the next 12 menths.

7.  Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions -

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023
Discount Rate 7.09% 7.26%
Salary Growth Rate 3.00% 7.00%|
Withdrawal Rates 25.00% 26.00%
Rate of Return on plan assets N.A. N.A,

B. Leave Encashment: Company made provision for Leave encashment based on the Actuarial valuation Report. As per
the HR policy, the company pays leave encashment at the time of retirement or resignation from the company. During
the service, leave encashments are paid to the employees by the company from its own fund. The Company does not

have any funded scheme for leave encashment.

1. Funded status of the plan

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023,
Present value of unfunded obligations 11.79 13.34
Present value of funded obligations - -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net Liability (Asset) 11,79 13,34

2. Profit and loss account for current period.

For the year ended

For the year ended

e 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Current service cost 2.54 231
Past service cost and loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement - 4
Net interest cost 0.87 0.83
Net value of measurements on the obligation and plan assets -3.62 0.31
Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense' -0.20 3.44
Total Charge to P&L -0.20 3.44
3. Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligation

For the year ended For the year ended
PR 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Due to change in financial assumptions - -
Due to change in demographic assumption - -
Due to experience adjustments -3.62 031
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income - -
Net actuarial Loss/{Gain) -3.62 0.31
4. Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 13.34 11.45
Current service cost 2.54 231
Interest cost 0.87 0.83
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to experience adjustments -3.62 0.31]
Benefits paid -1.35 -1.58
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 11.78 ﬁl




5. Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023
Net opening provision in books of accounts 13.34 11.47
Employee Benefit Expense -0.2 3.44
Total 13.14 14.91
Benefits paid by the Company -1.35 -1.57
Contributions to plan assets - -
Closing provision in books of accounts 11.79 13.34)
6. Bifurcation of liability as per schedule Ili

Particulars As at 31 March 2024  As at 31 March 2023
Current Liability 3.82 5.22)
Non-Current Liability 7.97 8.12
Net Liability 11.79 13.34
7. Principle actuarial assumptions

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Discount Rate 7.09% 7.26%
Salary Growth Rate 3.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal Rates 25,00% 26.00%|
Leave Availment Ratio 2% p.a. 2% p.a.
Leave Encashment Rate 0% p.a. 0% p.a.

Firm Reg.No.

W100092




Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024 (Standalone)
{Amount in INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

51. Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 — Related Party Disclosures
a. List of related partles and nature of relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the Current

Year/Previous Year:
Description of Relationship Name of the Party
Holding Company Univentis Medicare Limited

Ultimate Holding Company
Key management personnel ('KMP')

Entities in which KMP and /or their relatives have significant
influence

Innova Captab Limited

Mr. Mukesh Kumar Singh (Whole-time director)
Mr. Jayant Vasudeo Rao (Non-Executive Director)
Mr. Purushottam Sharma (Non-Executive Director)
Mr. Mahendar Korthiwada (Non-Executive
Independent Director- w.e.f 29" November 2023)
Ms. Rakhi Makhloga (Company Secretary)
Nugenic Pharma Private Limited (“NPPL”)

b. The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the

Current Year/Previous Year:

Nature of transaction For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

1. Loan received from Holding Company 1944.00 )
Univentis Medicare Limited
Interest paid During the Year 103.29
Loan Repaid during the Year (Inclusive of Interest ) 640.59

2. Rent Received from Holding Company 024 )
Univentis Medicare Limited

3. Sales of Goods 1.69 -
Innova Captab Limited
Amount received 1.48

4. Rent Payable (Inclusive of Electricity) 267 )
Innova Captab Limited
Ret Received 233

5. Remuneration payable
Rakhi Makhloga (Company Secretary w.e.f January 2023) 0.97 0.17

6. Purchase of Packing Material 1.97 i
Nugenic Pharma Private Limited (“NPPL") (Inclusive of GST)
Amount paid 1,97

¢ Balance as on march 31st,2024

Nature of transaction For the year ended For the year ended

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

1.  Loan Payable 1406.70 3
Univentis Medicare Limited

2. Rent Recelved from Holding Company o 7
Univentis Medicare Limited

3. Sales of Goods 021 5
Innova Captab Limited

4. Rent Payable ) 034 3
Innova Captab Limited

5. Remuneration payable
Rakhi Makhloga (Company Secretary w.e.f January 2023) 0

6. Purchase of Packing Material
Nugenic Pharma Private Limited (“NPPL")

Firm Reg.No.
W100092
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52. Installed Capacity & Its Utilization: -

Class of Goods Operating Capacity Utilization

Active Pharma Ingredients and Intermediates Rt 61.50%
Capacity

Formulation* 2052 Mn Tabjets & 51.44%
Capsules

*Based on internal assessment by the technical team of the Company, the current management has reviewed and
recomputed the operating capacity of its manufacturing sites, during the financial year 2022-23 on the basis of current
product mix.

53. Segment Reporting

The Board of Directors monitors the operating results of this segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured
consistently with profit or loss in the Financial Information. For management purpose, the Group has identified " Drugs and
pharmaceutical products” as single operating segment.

Information about products and services

For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Revenue from drugs and pharmaceutical products 1874.39 1,902.40

Total 1874.39 1,902.40




Sharon Blo - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
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54 Foreign Exchange Transactions

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particulars

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
A. CIF value of Goods Imported 100.86 145.47
B. Value of Goods Exported (FOB and service charges). 1,522.73 1,428.20|
C. Marketing, Reimbursement, Travelling & Other Expenses 14.95 20.07
Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company is exposed to the effects of fluctuation in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its
financial position and cash flows. Exposure arises primarily due to exchange rate fluctuations between the functional currency
and other currencies from the Company’s operating activities.

The Company does not enter into trade financial instruments including derivative financial instruments for hedging its foreign
currency risk.
Exposure to currency risk:

The carrying amount of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of]
each reporting year are as follows:

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Amount in Foreign Amount in Indian Amount In Foreign Amount in Indian
Currency Currency Currency Currency Currency|
Trade Receivables usD $1.69 141.31 $0.67 54.67
POUND £1.01 106.82 £0.69 68.00
EUR €0.09 7.84 €0.13 10.78

Trade Payables usD $0.004 $0.68

Borrowings -FCCB usD - - $26.17 1,696.90

Out of the above foreign currency exposures, none of the monetary assets and liabilities are hedged by a derivative instrument
or otherwise.

Sensitivity analysis:

The following table details the Company’s sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the INR against relevant foreign
currencies 5% is the rate used in order to determine the sensitivity analysis considering the past trends and expectations of the
management for changes in the foreign currency exchange rate. The sensitivity analysis includes the outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjust their transaction at the yearend for 5% change in foreign currency rates.
The positive number below indicates an increase in profit or equity where the INR strengthens 5% against the relevant
currency. For a 5% weakening of the INR against the relevant foreign currency, there would be a comparable impact on the
profit or equity balance below would be negative, This analysis is performed on foreign currency denominated monetary|
financial assets and financial liabilities outstanding as at the year end. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

i “_"""" Profit or Loss Equity, net of tax
Strengthening  Weakening Strengthening Weakening|

As at 31 March 2024

USD 5% movement 7.07 -7.07 5.29 -5.29

EUR 5% movement 039 -0.39 0.29 -0.29

POUND 5% movement 5.34 -5.34 4.00 -4.00

As at 31 March 2023

USD 5% movement 2.73 -2.73 2.05 -2.05

EUR 5% movement 0.54 -0.54 0.40 -0.40

POUND 5% movement 3.40 -3.40 2.54 -2.54




Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily through trade receivables.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

(a) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed as per the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit
risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on past trends, market intelligence etc. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored.

Based on internal assessment which is driven by the historical experience/current facts available in relation to default and
delays in collection thereof, the credit risk for trade receivables is considered low. The Company estimates its allowance for
trade receivable using lifetime expected credit loss. Individual receivables which are known to be uncollectible are written off
by reducing the carrying amount of trade receivable and the amount of the loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss within other expenses.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk for trade receivables by geographic region is as follows:

Particulars As at As at

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Within India 41.65 58.93
Qutside India 237.88 201.92
Total 279.53 260.85

The following table provides information about the exposure to credit risk and expected credit loss for trade receivables:

As at 31 March 2024 Gross carrying Loss Weighted average ~ Whether credit-
amount allowance loss rate impaired
Not due 217.62 -3.25 -1.49% No
Less than 90 days 63.81 -1.74 -2.73% No
90-180 days 0.57 -0.16 -28.07% No
Mare than 180 days 22,52 -22.23 -98.71% No
Total 304.52 -27.38
As at 31 March 2023 Gross carrying Loss Weighted average  Whether credit-|
amount allowance loss rate impaired
Not due 161.77 - 0.00% No
Less than 90 days 91,03 - 0.00% No
90-180 days 7.07 - 0.00% No
More than 180 days 7.6 -6.62 -87.11% No
Total 267.47 -6.62
N
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Sharon Blo - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024 (Standalone)
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55. Others
The Previous Year figures have been regroup/rearranged, wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current year's figures.

56. Balance Confirmations
Balance confirmations are chtained on a quarterly basis w.r.t Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are further reconciled.

57, Corporate Saclal Responsibility-
About our Policy:

The objective of our CSR policy is to promote a unified approach to CSR across Sharon Bio-Medicine Ltd. by identifying select causes to work with, thereby
ensuring a high social impact.

The CSR Policy is framed in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Pelicy), Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time. The thematic area identified from Schedule VIl for CSR activities are Environment, Health care, Women empowerment, Education,
and any other project as may be specified under Schedule VIl of Companies Act, 2013 from time to time.

Sharon waould primarily focus on CSR activities within a significant geographical focus in the state of Maharashtra & Uttarakhand. Whereas Sharon would also|
dispassionately look into other geographics as and when any such need arises, keeping in mind its CSR policy framework for reach & support.

As an Integral part of our commitment to good corporate citizenship, we at Sharon Bio-Medicine believe in actively assisting in improvement of the quality of life
of pecple in communities, giving preference to local areas around our business operations. Towards achieving lang-term stakeholder value creation, we shall
always continue to respect the interests of and be responsive towards our key stakeholders - the communities. CSR at Sharon Bio-Medicine strives to achieve
greater impacts, outcomes, and outputs of our CSR projects and programs by judicious investment and utilization of financial and human resources benefiting|
more lives.

The company has spent INR 34.03 (Previous Year INR 32.41) towards CSR activities pertalning to F.Y.2023-24.

Corparate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure

Healthcare and preventive healthcare:

Healthcare: The company is associated with NGO “The Wishing Factory (Mumbai)" for the project relating to adoption of Thalassemic patients. A total of 21
patients have been adopted 2023-24. The Company has also provided Nutritional Care and Support for 300 Patients with Tuberculosis/PLHIVs in Dehradun
through Balaji Sewa Sansthan (DDN).

Preventive healthcare: The company has provided Hand wash, First aid box and Sanitary napkins etc. to Rural Litigation and Entitlement Kendra RLEK({DDN)
under preventive Health Care.

Promoting Education among children: The Company has contributed to CFTI {Center for Transforming India} and ARPHEN {Association of Rural People of Health
and Education Needs) for promoting Children Education. The Company has also contributed to Rural Education through Vanvashi Kalyan Ashram Haryana,
Gyanodyan Mahila Mahavidyalaya and Mohta College.

Amount
Amo Mod de of
Local Project |Amount ok transferred lo ot  |Mo P i
item from the list of e P p— 2 . [spentin | SR -
A N of [ 4 - !
Sr. No |[Name of project activities in schedule Vil to (Yes/ |project in for the the current| ot foetha ation Through Pt
the Act. financial Direct Implementing
No) years) |project Year project as per (ves/no)  |age
- |section135(6) oy
Proposal for Th P l and
1 patients to ba covered seventive heaithcare Yes  |Mumbai 1lyr 0.70 0.70 NA NO The Wishing Factory |CSR00009569
ARPHEN Association
Proposal to donate School : of Rural People of
2 | hes Promoting Education Yes  |Raigad Mumbai | 1yr. 0.28 0.28 NA NO Health and (CSRO0005280
Education Needs
RLEK Rural
P N P 7 d
g [Proecthorproidngitygiees " les  [Dehradun iy 039 039 NA NO  [Litigation and CSR00035444
Supplies preventive healthcare
Entitlement Kendra
Project for providing
Nutritional Care and Suppart |Promoting heaithcare and Balaji Sewa
d . NA ROOCO!
* Jfor Patients with preventive healthcare |0 |P¥MTedUn Ly o4 o0 O |sansthan sl
Tuberculosis.
Proposal to donate Academic| H Center for
5 Kits for Rural Saident. Promoting Education Yes  |Raigad, Mumbai| Lyr. 0.28 0.28 NA No transforming india CSRO0C05034
sponsorship of Tuition Fees to SD:'::""“" ctari
6 |needy Poar Students studying | Promoting Education No Rajasthan 1¥r. 0.58 0.58 NA Yes MOHTA COLLEGE  [NA
in Rural Area 331023
sponsorship of Tuition Fees to CD:‘:::" _ GYANODYAN
7  |needy Poor Students studying | Promoting Education No Ragaqthisn- 1Yr 0.67 067 NA Yes MAHILA NA
in Rural Area 331502 MAHAVIDYALAYA
|Sponsorship of Tuition Fees to|
Bhiwani, VANVASHI KALYAN
8 |needy Poor Students studying | Promoting Healthcare No Harvssa 1¥r. 0.10 0.10 NA No ASHRAM HARYANA (CSRO0C04137
in Rural Area
Total 3.40 3.40
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58. Impact of plan implementation:

The company has 1 d the plan and has settled the resolution plan as per Part Iil, “settlement
propasal of resolution plan”. Tha impact of plan implementation on various financial statement line items Is as follows:

]

Finandial statement line item

Cash and cash (Includ her bank balances) -616.84
Equity Share capital 1146
Long term borrowings 3,636.13
Other Current Assets 7396
Other current liabilities 11.76
Other equity -5,486.03
Other expenses 96.74
Other financial liabilities [other than those specified under item (c) to be specified) 120
Other Income -544.73
Short term borrowings 2,693.07

Total autstanding dues of creditors other than Micto Enterprises and Small Enterprises 281.30

As per approved resclution plan, "On and from the Paymunl Date: {i) all related Claims shall stand irrevocably and
uncanditionally satisfied and extii shed, (i) all di of the Corporate Debtor towards Operational Creditors
including Employees and Workmen shall bly and diti stand fully and finally discharged and
settled; (iii) all legal proceedings initiated before any forum by or on behaif of any Employees or Workmen or Operatianal
Creditors including governmental, y and tax s, to enfl y rights or Claims against the Corporate Debtor shall

i y and lly stand abated, withds settled and / or extinguished.”

The Company has restated its previously issued financial statements for the years ended March 22 & March 23, The restatement

a Property Plant and Equipment (“PPE") - Change in method of valuation of PPE, Induding Right to use of Assets from
revaluation model to cost model and change in the life of the assets.

Financial Year 22-23 Revaluation Model Differenc
Gross Block 31.03.22 432483 4,324.83 0.
|Accumolated Depreciation 3,196.10} 273144 464.66]
Written down value 31.03.23 1,128.73) 1,593.39) -464.65)
reciation for the year 87.56} 100.96 -13.
Revaluation reserve (Upward) - 406.52] 406;‘-21
|Retained Earnings (Downward) - 733.07) 733.07]
Financial Year 21-22 Cost Model Revaluation Medel Dilference]
[Gross Block 31.03.21 4,299.06) 4,299.06) 0.00)
[Accumulated Depreciation 3,124.90] 2,962.34) 162.55]
[Written down value 31.03.22 1,174.16) 1,336.72 16255
Depreciation for the year 89.79] 105.82] -16.03
|Revaluation reserve (Upward) - 411,65/ -411.65
|Retained Eamings {Downward) - 733.79 -m.q

b, Inventory - Change in Inventory valuation from FIFQ ta weighted average cost with respect to Formulation division and
impact of depreciation on account of change as indicated in point a. above on overheads.

Current Year Previous Year

¥ %

Inancleer 2221 Increase/ (Decressa) Increase/ (Decrease)
Inventory 175 1.05

€ The company has provided comparative figures for the finandial year ending March 31st, 2023, based on restated financial
statements from the same period. These restated reflect adj made g @ of

liabilities prompted by an NCLT osder. As a result of this reassessment, the company has recorded the cancellation of a VAT refund
totaling Rs 73.358 million and an additional lability of Rs. 22.774 million.
60. Delisting of Shares

The Company has applied fof the Delisting of Sharas on 6th June, ma and received the Delisting Order rom hnﬂuhehchm BSE and NSEon
13th February, 2024, resulting in the company £ Records with effect from 20th Fehiuary, 2024,

For E.A. Patll & Assoclates LLP Forand
Chartered Accoyntants Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited.
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Sharon Bio - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024

ANNEXURE A
SrNo Ratio MT;:;“’ March 31, 2022  Variation Explanation for the Variation
1 Current Ratio 2.26 0.51 341% Decrease in Liability and Current assets
2 Debt Equity Ratio 5.60 (1.35) -516% Decrese in Lossess due to NCLT order and decrease in deb
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA - N.A. as no Installment of Loan .Payable on demand
4 Return On Equity Ratio (0.31) (0.02) 1658% Increase in Profit
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio 2.60 2.28 14% N.A,
6 Trade Receivables Turnover 6.94 7.18 -3% N.A.
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 2.34 2,04 15% N.A.
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 4.70 (1.15) -510% Decrease in working capital
9 Net Profit Ratio 0.28 0.05 430% Balance Written back income due to NCLT order
10  |Return On Capital Employed 0.49 0.05 900% Decrease in short and long term borrowings.
11 Return On Investment NA NA - N.A,

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

Current Ratio = Current Asset/Current Liabilities

**Explanation shall be provided for any change in the Ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding year.

Current Asset = Inventories + Sundry Debtors + Cash and Bank Balances + Receivables/ Accruals + Loans and Advances + Disposable

Investments + Any other current assets.

Current Liabilities = Creditors for goods and services + Short-term Loans + Bank Overdraft + Cash Credit + Qutstanding Expenses + Provision
for Taxation + Proposed Dividend + Unclaimed Dividend + Any other current liabilities

Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt/ Total Shareholder's Equity
Total Debt = Long term Debt + Current Maturities + Lease Liability
Total Sharehalder's Equity = Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services/Debt Service

Earnings available for debt services = Net profit (Earning before taxes) + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortizations +

Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed Asset etc.

Debt Service = Interest + Installments

Return On Equity Ratio = Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders/Total Equity
Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders = Net Profit after taxes - Preference dividend (if any)
Total Equity = Net Worth or Average Equity Shareholders Funds

Inventory Turnover Ratio = COGS/Average Inventory

Average Inventory = (Opening Stock + Closing Stock)/2

6.00
Net Credit Sales = Sales on Credit - Sales returns - Sales allowances

7.00

Average Trade Payable = (Opening Trade Payable + Closing Trade Payable)/2
8.00  Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Net Annual Sales/Working Capital
Net Annual Sales = Total Gross sales — Returns — Allowances — Discounts
Working Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities
9.00  Net Profit Ratio = Net Profit/Sales
Net Profit = Earnings after taxes (EAT)
10.00  Return On Capital Employed = EBIT/Capital Employed
Capital Employed = Capital Employed = Total Assets — Current Liabilities
Or
Capital Employed = Fixed Assets + Working Capital
Or
Capital Employed = Equity + Long Term Debt

11.00  Return On Investment = Earnings from Investment/Cost of Investment

Average Cost of Investment = (Opening Investment + Closing Investment)/2

Cost Of Goods Sold = Opening Stock + Purchases +Direct Expenses - Closing Stock

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Sales/Average Trade receivables

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Purchases/Average Trade Payable
Net Credit Purchases = Cost Of Goods Sold (COGS) + Opening Inventory - Closing Inventory

Average Trade receivables = (Opening Trade Receivables + Closing Trade Receivables)/2




Sharon Blo - Medicine Limited (CIN: L24110MH1989PLC052251)
Notes to the financial statements as at March 31, 2024
(Amount In INR millions, except for share data unless otherwise stated)

Annexure -A
1  [Current Ratio FY24 FY23 5 |Inventory Turnover Ratio FY24 FY23
Giidiait st Cost of Raw Materials including Packing Material 787 287
Consumed
Other financial liabilities 13 37 Changes in Inventories of Work-in-Progress 51 42
Inventaries 254 390 Manufacturing Cost - -
Trade Receivables 280 261 Cost of Goods Sold......a 838 929
Cash and Bank Balances 3 900
Other Current Assets 165 165 Opening Inventory 390 423
Total Current Assets.......a 714 1,753 Closing Inventory 254 390
Average Inventory......b 322 407
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings = 2,693 Inventory Turnover Ratio (a/b) 2.60 2.28|
(b) Lease Liability 1 4
(b) Trade Payables 6  |Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Fy24 FY23
(i) Payable to MSME 8 14 Total Sales 1,902 1,922
(i) Payable to Others 156 430 Less- Duty Drawback & Export Incentives 27 20
(c) Other financial Liabilities 19 113 Net Credit Sales 1,875 1,902
(c) Other Current Liabilities 110 134 Average Trade Receivables
(d) Short-Term Provisions 22 26 Opening Balance 261 269
Total Current Liabilities......... b 316 3,414 Closing Balance 280 261
Average Trade Receivables.....b 270 265
Current Ratio (a/b) 2.26| 0,51
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratia (a/b) 6.94] 7.1i]
2 [Debt-Equity Ratio FY24 FY23 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio in Days 52.60 50,31]
Total Debt
| Long-Term Borrowings 1,407 5580 | 7  [Trade Payables Turnover Ratio FY24 FY23
Short-Term Borrowings - 2,693 Purchases ERM and PM) 712 895 |
Total Debt........ a 1,407 8,273 Add- Manufacturing Expenses - -
Add- Qther Expenses 432 506
Total Shareholder's Equity Net Credit Purchases 1,144 1,401
Share Capital 0 12 Average Trade Payables
Reserves and Surplus 251 (6,158) Opening Balance 444 435
Total Shareholder’s Equity........b 251 (6,147) Closing Balance 164 444
Average Trade Payables.....b 304 439
Debt-Equity Ratio (a/b) )
8 |Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (a/b) 2.34 2,04
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio in Days 155.84 179.12
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio FY24 FY23
Net profit after tax 904 104] 9  |Net Capital Turnover Ratio FY24 FY23
Non-cash operating expense Total Sales 1,874 1,902
a. Depreclation 97 94 QOther Operating Revenue 1 -
Net Annual Sales 1,875 1,902
[Earnings available for debt services......a 1,001 198
Working Capital 399]  (1,660)
Short Term Borrowings z 2,693 [Net Capital Turnover Ratio 4,70 1.15]
Debt Service ......b - 2,693 10  |[Net Profit Ratio FY24 FY23
Net Profit 714 104
Debt Service Coverage Ratlo (a/b) NA NA Sales 2,542 1,967
[Net Profit Ratio 0.28] 0.05
4 |Return on Equity Ratio FY24 FY23 11 l@urn on Capital Employed FY24 FY23
|Net Profit 914 108 EBIT
[Net Profit 714 104
Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders....a 914 108 Add Interest 103 1
lEmr_— 817 105
Total Equity
Share Capital 0.05 5L Capital Employed
Reserves and Surplus 251 (6,158) Share Capital 0.05 12
Total Equity.... 251 {6,147) Reserves and Surplus 251 (6,158)
Average Equity....b -2947.74] -6119.55 Long term Borrowings 1,407 5,580
|Return on Equity Ratio (a/b) 4 0.31 -0.02 Shert term Borrowings 3 2,693
Total Capital Employed 1,658 2,126
Return on Capital Employed 0.49 0.05
12 |Return on Inv FY24 FY23
Interest Income (FD interest) - -
Cost of Investment - u
Return on Investment NA NA
No Investments have been made by the company during the year




